IL.

III.

IV.

VIL

VIIL

IX.

R

LAND BANK

CHATHAM COUNTY / CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.

Regular Board Meeting
October 14, 2025, 11:00 AM
124 Bull Street, 2" Floor Green Room
Savannah, Georgia

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

A. Members of the Land Bank Authority Board of Directors
B. Members of the Advisory Board

Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held on August 12, 2025
Financial Report

Property Acquisition and Disposition Update
A. Acquisition and Disposition of Properties
1. Property Inventory
ii. Update on Revised Language for Affordability Covenants
iii. Status Update for Properties Approved for Sale to Habitat with Contingencies
iv. Update on Properties Approved for South Streets, LLC Properties
v. Update on Civis f/k/a Galvan Properties (Pure Pain)
vi. Acquisition: 417 Bolton Street
B. Surveys for Land Bank Properties
C. Update on the LBA Tax Exemption Opportunity for Affordable Housing

ACTION ITEMS

Approval to Increase Maximum Sales Price of Homes Sold on Land Bank Properties to $260,000 in
accordance with City of Savannah Housing Programs Funding Guidelines

Resolution to Release the Affordability Restriction on Property Located at 620 W 42™ Street for
Savannah Historic Initiatives, Inc.

Resolution Authorizing the Sale and Transfer of Property Located at 0 Alfred Street to Neighborhood
Improvement Association, Inc. for Development of Affordable Housing

Resolution Authorizing the Sale and Transfer of Property Located at 1208 Demmond Street to
Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. for Development of Affordable Housing

OTHER BUSINESS
A. Georgia Association of Land Bank Authorities (GALBA) Summit, October 28th-29"



B. Dundee Cottages Ribbon Cutting and Grand Opening-October 16 at 10:00 am

X. ADJOURNMENT-The Next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, Decembe r 9, 2025



SAVANNAH-CHATHAM LAND BANK AUTHORITY
Annual Meeting Minutes

124 Bull Street, 2" Floor Green Room
Tuesday, August 12, 2025

11:00 a.m.

l. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

The August 12, 2025, Regular Meeting was called to order at 11:03am by Chairperson Gregori S. Anderson.

A. Board-members:

Present:

Gregori S. Anderson
Martin Fretty
Tomeca McPherson
Linda Cramer
Taffanye Young

B. Members of the Advisory Board:

Present:

Absent:

Others attending:

Zerik Samples
Tara Hicks (For Bates Lovett)

Jennifer Dulong
Rafaella Nutini
Sonya L. Jackson
Larry O.Jackson

Alison Goldey
Denton Hill
Moneka Brown
Melody Frederick
Anita Smith-Dixon
Sue Adler

Juan Uzcategui
Virgil Lyon

Chairperson
Vice Chairperson
Secretary

Board Member
Board Member

Coastal Habitat for Humanity
Office of the City Attorney

CSAH

Savannah Housing Authority

Chatham County Tax Commissioner
Savannah Chatham Board of Education

Land Bank Director

City of Savannah Housing Department
Housing and Neighborhood Services
Housing and Neighborhood Services
CHSA

Civis

Civis

Chatham County



Il. ACTION ITEMS:

A. Approval of the June 11, 2025, Reqular Board Meeting Minutes:

Linda Cramer moved for approval of the Regular June 11, 2025, minutes.
Tomeca McPherson seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

. FINANCIAL REPORT:

A. Quarterly Report:

> Year End Budget to Date is $313,790.00.
> Year to Date Actual is $187,577.72.

Fund Revenue Report:

> Projected Revenue Income is - $265,300.00
> Year to Date Actual is - $,184,386.81

LBA Investment Fund Balance:

> Sale of Land and Property - $150,000.00

> Interest Earned - $27,191.63.

> Miscellaneous Rents (Lease Payments) - $300.00.
> Contribution from Chatham County - $35,000.00.

LBA Investment Fund Balance:

> Begin Balance - $1,340,992.47.

> Uncollected Budget - $1,337,800.56.

Iv. PROPERTY ACQUISITION and DISPOSITION UPDATE:

A. Acquisition and Disposition of Properties
B. Surveys for Land Bank Properties
C. Update on the LBA Tax Exemption Opportunity for Affordable Housing



Mrs. Goldey updated the Board members on the activities for the LBA as of August 12, 2025. The
LBA has acquired fifteen properties. The Land Bank continues to be outbid at the tax sales each
month. During the last year there have been a small number of properties that are going up for sale
and a small number of properties that are potential candidates for purchase by the LBA. The LBA
has eight properties approved for sale and twelve properties that were sold this year to date. The
Land Bank currently has a lease agreement for four properties.

Mrs. Goldey indicated that it is in the best interest of the Land Bank to start completing su rveys on
the Land Bank properties. The Land Bank Director will provide a list of properties to the Brewver Land
Surveying Company to get an estimate on the cost to survey the properties.

Mrs. Goldey updated the Board on the LBA Tax Exemption Program for Affordable Housing meeting.
The Land Bank Director met with the Tax Assessors Office. She indicated that they were very
supportive of the LBA Tax Exemption Program. They requested that the Land Bank draft a letter to
recap the conversation of the meeting and the program. The letter has been drafted and sent to
Sara Toering from SJT Partners for further review.

The Land Bank anticipates that the Dundee Cottages development will be completed by the end of
September. A revision to the assignable lease with CHSA will be revised for execution to confirm
that CHSA will not have any liability associated with the property once it is transferred to the
Homeless Authority.

ACTION ITEMS:

Authorization for the Executive Director to Modify Right of Reversion and Affordability Terms as
Necessary:

Mrs. Goldey briefed the Board on a request for authorization for the Executive Director to maodify the
right of reversion and affordability terms, as necessary. The Land Bank has received feedback from
private lenders indicating that they are hesitant or not willing to provide funding for the construction
of homes or for homebuyers purchasing new homes due to the deed restrictions established by the
Land Bank for the right of reversion and affordability requirements.

The Land Bank Director is working with Stuart Halpern and counsel to determine optional language
that would allow for restrictions to be in place that would be more acceptable to lenders and
attorneys, while still allowing for affordability restrictions on properties sold by the LBA.

The Executive Director requests authorization to make the necessary modifications as outlined in a
memorandum when necessary, and to continue to work with legal counsel to identify language that
will be acceptable to lenders and to the mission of the Land Bank Authority to continue to provide
affordable housing.

Tomeca McPherson moved for approval of staff recommendations.
Linda Cramer seconded the motion.



VL.

VII.

Motion carried unanimously.

Ratification of Email Approval to Modify Restrictive Reversion and Affordability Cove mants on
Property Located at 2503 Harden Street in Favor of Restrictive Affordability Covenants Required
by Loans Provided by the Housing Services Department and CHSA Inc:

Mrs. Goldey briefed the Board on the ratification of board approval by email to modify restrictive and
affordability covenants on the property located at 2503 Harden Street in favor of restrictive
affordability covenants required by loans provided by the Housing Services Department and CHSA,
Inc. The Executive Director made a request that the Board ratify the approval previously approved
by email.

Linda Cramer moved for approval of staff recommendations.
Taffanye Young seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

Resolutions Authorizing the Sale and Conveyance of Property Located at 1314 New Castle Street,

Savannah, Georgia to Grateful Construction, LLC for Development of Affordable Housing:

Mrs. Goldey briefed the Board on the sale and transfer of the property located at 0 (1314) New Castle
Street to Grateful Construction, LLC. The property was transferred to the Land Bank Authority from
the City of Savannah in February of 2025.

The Authority has received two proposals for the subject property, one from Grateful Construction,
LLC and one from Coastal Empire Habitat for Humanity, Inc.

Grateful Construction, LLC. proposes to construct a new affordable home on the property that
consists of 816 square feet heated with two bedrooms and two bathrooms for a sales price of
$196,000.00. The purchase price for the property will be $20,000.00 and Grateful Construction, LLC
requests to put 10% down at closing and pay the and the Land Bank provide a 90% loan to be paid
within 12 months or when the new home is sold, whichever occurs first.

Habitat proposes constructing a new affordable home on the property that consists of 839 square
feet heated with two bedrooms and two bathrooms for a sales price of $230,000.00. The purchase
price for the property will be $20,000.00 and Habitat requests to put 10% down at closing and the
Land Bank will provide a 90% loan to be paid within 12 months or when the new home is sold,
whichever occurs first.

Mrs. Goldey informed the Board of the proposed funding, budget and timeline for each proposal.

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution authorizing the sale and transfer of property
located at 1314 New Castle Street, Savannah, GA to Grateful Construction, LLC for $20,000.00,
with a 12-month 90% loan, contingent upon meeting all development requirements and authorizing
the Authority’s Chairperson or Director to execute such instruments as may be necessary to
consummate said sale and transfers.



- VIIL.

Linda Cramer moved for approval of staff recommendations.
Taffanye Young seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

Resolutions Authorizing the Sale and Conveyance of Property Located at 5107 Dancy Street,
Savannah, Georgia to Coastal Empire Habitat for Humanity, Inc for Development of Affordable

Housing:

Mrs. Goldey briefed the Board on the sale and transfer of the property located at 5107 Dancy Street
to Coastal Empire Habitat for Humanity, Inc. The property was acquired at a Chatham County tax
sale on June 6, 2022.

Coastal Empire Habitat for Humanity, Inc. proposes constructing a new affordable home on the
properties that consists of 839 square feet heated with two bedrooms and two bathrooms for a sales
price at or below $238,700.00. The purchase price for the property will be $20,000.00 and Habitat
requests to put 10% down at closing and the Land Bank will provide a 90% loan to be paid within 12
months or when the new home is sold, whichever occurs first.

Habitat is in the process of submitting applications for funding to the City of Savannah's Housing
Services Department. Mrs. Goldey informed the Board of the proposed budget and timeline for the
project.

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution authorizing the sale and transfer of properties
located at 5107 Dancy Street, Savannah, GA to Coastal Empire Habitat for Humanity, Inc for a total
sales price of $20,000.00, with a 12-month 90% loan contingent upon the following:

1. Verification of funding for the project to include HOME funds and Savannah Affordable Housing
Funds as evidenced by commitment letters within 60 days.

2. Meeting all minimum development and affordability requirements, and

3. Authorizing the Authority's Chairperson or Director to execute such instruments as may be
necessary to consummate said sale and transfer of the property.

Linda Cramer moved for approval of staff recommendations.
Tomeca McPherson seconded the motion.
Motion carried unanimously.

Resolutions Authorizing the Sale and Conveyance of Property Located at 0 Temple Street,
Savannah, Georgia to Coastal Empire Habitat for Humanity, Inc for Development of Affordable

Housing:

Mrs. Goldey briefed the Board on the sale and transfer of the property located at 0 Temple Street to
Coastal Empire Habitat for Humanity, Inc. The property was acquired at a Chatham County tax sale
on June 6, 2022.



Coastal Empire Habitat for Humanity, Inc. proposes to construct a new affordable hom e on the
property that will consist of 1124 square feet heated with three bedrooms and two bathrooms for a
sales price at or below $255,000.00. The purchase price for the property will be $20,0010.00 and
Habitat requests to put 10% down at closing and the Land Bank provide a 90% loan to be paid within
12 months or when the new home is sold, whichever occurs first.

Habitat is in the process of submitting applications for funding to the City of Savannah’s Housing
Services Department. Mrs. Goldey informed the Board of the proposed budget and timeline for the
project.

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution authorizing the sale and transfer of properties

located at O Temple Street, Savannah, GA to Coastal Empire Habitat for Humanity, Inc for a total

sales price of $20,000.00, with a 12-month 90% loan contingent upon the following:

1. Verification of funding for the project to include HOME funds and Savannah Affordable Housing
Funds as evidenced by commitment letters within 60 days.

2. Meeting all minimum development and affordability requirements, and

3. Authorizing the Authority's Chairperson or Director to execute such instruments as may be
necessary to consummate said sale and transfer of the property.

Tomeca McPherson moved for approval of staff recommendations.

Martin Fretty seconded the motion.

Motion carried unanimously.

X. OTHER BUSINESS:

A. National Land Bank Network Conference, September 8-9t, Detroit, Michigan
B. Georgia Association of Land Bank Authorities (GALBA) Summit, October 28-29t, GMA
Headquarters, Atlanta, Georgia.

XI. ADJOURNMENT:

With no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned by Chairperson Gregori Anderson at
12:12pm. The next Board Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, October 14, 2025,

These Minutes were prepared by Administrative Assistant Tracy Gregory.

ATTEST:

Tomeca McPherson, Secretary






LAND BANK

Salaries & Benefits

Salaries & Wages

Social Security

Group Medical Insurance
Group Life Insurance
Unemployment Comp
Disability Insurance
Worker's Comp

Pension

City Contr-Def Comp
Risk Managmnt Insurance
Vehicle Assessory Charge
Reimbursement Personnel Services

Administrative Contract Services

Cell Communications
Travel-Transportation/Lodging
Education & Training
Advertising
Dues & Fees
Professional Pur Services
Legal Fees
Annual Audit
Insurance-Liability, D&0O
Car Washing
Photocopying
Meals & Miscellaneous Food
Outside Printing
Other Contractural Services

Commodities

Offices Supplies
Postage
Gasoline

Other

Real Property Services

Computer Software (51510)
Computer Services
Computer Capital Charge
Vehicle Accessory Charge

Property Acquisition

Total Land Bank Administration:

$8,000.00
$6,300.00
$3,275.00

Chatham County/City of Savannah
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.
OPERATING BUDGET
FY 2025 Budget

Budget FY Budget
2025 YTD Actual Remaining
$ 150,672.00 $  113,914.39 $ 36,757.61
$  11,527.00 $ 8,477.97 $ 3,049.03
$  14,937.00 $ 11,205.00 $ 3,732.00
$ % $ $ -
$ - $ - $ -
$ 278.00 $ 207.00 $ 71.00
$ 3,637.00 $ 2,727.00 $ 910.00
$ 6,096.00 $ 9,729.00 $ (3,633.00)
$ 480.00 $ 351.12 $ 128.88
$ 4,751.00 $ 3,564.00 $ 1,187.00
$ - $ 360.00 $ (360.00)
$ (192,378.00) $ (150,535.48) $  (41,842.52)
$ - $ - $ -
$ 1,000.00 $ 700.01 $ 299.99
$ 2,000.00 $ 2,410.66 $ (410.66)
$ 1,000.00 $ 995.00 $ 5.00
$ 4,500.00 $ 1,918.00 $ 2,582.00
$ 250.00 $ 40.00 $ 210.00
$ 17,575.00 $  10,931.00 $ 6,644.00
$ 80.00 $ 60.00 $ 20.00
$ 200.00 $ - $ 200.00
$ 2,000.00 $ 1,368.49 $ 631.51
$ 100.00 $ - $ 100.00
$  20,000.00 $  10,665.00 $ 9,335.00
$  48,705.00 $  29,088.16 $ 19,616.84
$ 1,200.00 $ 551.38 $ 648.62
$ 50.00 $ 0.76 $ 49.24
$ 300.00 $ 80.81 $ 219.19
$ 250.00 $ - $ 250.00
$ 1,800.00 $ 632.95 $ 1,167.05
$ 180,641.00 $ 150,535.48  § 30,105.52
$ 180,641.00 $ 150,535.48 $ 30,105.52
$  12,000.00 $  12,000.00 $ g
$ 9,169.00 $ - $ 9,169.00
$ 1,000.00 $ - $ 1,000.00
$ 475.00 $ - $ 475.00
$  22,644.00 $  12,000.00 $ 10,644.00
$  60,000.00 $ 125,207.14 $  (65,207.14)
$ 313,790.00 $ 317,463.73 $ (3,673.73)

9/30/2025



Chatham County| City of Savannah
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.

Fund Revenue Report-September 30, 2025

Uncolleacted

Revenue Description Annual Budget YTD Actual Budget

Sale of Land and Property $ 150,000.00 $ 161,435.18 $ (11,435.18)
Interest Earned $ 50,000.00 $ 36,263.60 $ 13,736.40
Miscellaneous Rents $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $

Contribution from General Fund $ 30,000.00 $ - $ 30,000.00
Contribution From Chatham Cty $ 35,000.00 $ 30,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Total: $ 265,300.00 $ 227,998.78 $ 37.,301.22

Begin Balance
LBA Investment Fund Balance 1/2025 Net Tranx

Ending Balance
07/2025

$ 1,340,992.47 $ (89,464.95)

$

1,251,527.52



uondwapay Jo ysy
uondwapay Jo 1ysiy

V.10 B Jeg Sulpudad
uonndwapay Jo ysty
Juawdo)aAaq YSH) 03 pasea
juswdo}aAaq YSHD 03 pasea
juawdo)sAsq YSHD 03 paseaT
Juswdo)sAaq YSHD 03 paseaT
31313 poon

21313 pooo

91311 pooo

a1l poon

SNLL S1qeIsxtew

SNILL 3)qeianew

3113 poon

31313 pooo

21113 poog

szoz/vi/ot

ETYLOYLS
000°1S$
00°000Z}$
000°1Z$
00°0%

0$

00°0$

0$

00°0$

0$

00°0$

0$

00°0$

0$

00°0$

0$

3)eS Xe| aNuaAdY A1)

13UOISSIWWO?) Xe |
eueH gqueynoqy
13UOISSIWWO?) Xe]
yeuueAes jo A1)
yeuueAes jo A1)
yeuueAaes jo A1)
yeuueaes jo A1)
yeuueaes jo A1)
yeuueAes jo A3
yeuueaes jo A1)
yeuueAes jo A1)
yeuueAes jo A1)
yeuueAes jo A1)
yeuueAes Jo A1)

yeuueAes jo A1)

yeuueaes jo A1)

§Z/L/0)

GZ0Z/L/01

SZ/LL/E

G20Z/v/€

GZ/EL/T

GC0T/€L/T

GZ/EV/T

GZ0Z/€L/T

SC/EL/T

SC0T/EL/T

GZ/EL/T

G20Z/€V/T

GZ/EL/T

§70Z/€1/T

GZ/EL/T

G70Z/€L/T

SZ/EL/T

£001T ¥S00T

G00£0 L¥00T

71080 6£00C

V10020 91£0T

¥00¥0 2S00C

¥10¥0 2500T

Z10¥0 2S00T

}10¥0 2S00T

G€0ZT 6100C

¥€07Z 61002

€€02Z 6100T

91097 97007

2102} 6100¢

1€0G1 6100C

G008} 0200T

¥0081 0Z00Z

21022 700t

183135 puze 3 7€/
199135 USYWISH 61
19913 UOSURH Z0LZ
18315 uolqly 0

399135 5IngpleM M 60F
192115 5ingp1eM M POV
192115 8InqplEM M 0ZH
PAIg I Uty Jayin utiew 916
199135 J3WO) $97]
19313 JSWoO0) 797}
39313S J8Wo) 0971
38ans uung 6z/1
393135 9A07 LOT)
199435 puowwsa(q 8z0l
193135 yYsnoiogueds ¢

193135 1ySnoJoqueds o

193135 3)3se) MaN 0

uonisinboy A31adoud

SINVE GNVT

LT

91

ST

141

€T

(4

T

0T



Ayiadoud jo uonndwapay
SWoH Ajwe4 a15u1s

SWoH Ajlwe4 a)8uls
JUWOY Aiuwe 38utg
S9WOH Ajlwe 9)8uls om ]
SwoH Ajtwe 9)8uls
SWoH Ajlwe4 9)8uls
xa1dng

H4S 404 307 apis
SWoH Ajlwe4 3)8uls
SWwoH Ajtwe4 a18ulg
SWoH Ajtwe4 9)8uls
SWoH Ajtwe4 3)8uls

SWOH 33ey 3K ey

doja2A9(

NMVIQHLIM

(anss) JuswydroIdUT)
SWoH Ajtwe 9)8uls

sueld juawdo)aAsg Sulpuad
sue|d juawdo)aAaq Sutpuad
sueld juawdojaAsq Sulpuad
sue|d juawdojaasq Sutpuay
sue|d juswdolaaaq Sutpuag

sueld jJuawdo)aAaqg Sulpuay

U ITO DA

199%
000°0Z$
009°7Z$

009728
00Z's¥S

000°0Z$
000°0€$
000°GLS

000°8$
000°7Z$
000°GLS

000°0Z$

059°01$

000°0}$

000°6tS
000228
000°G1L$
000°0L$
000°GLS
000°G1L$
000°G1L$

000°61$

JS Au1ad wenim sswer
uo135NJISU0) NJajeln)

Juswdo)araq VSH)

JUaWdo)3Aqd YSH)

Juswdo)araq YSHD
Juswdoarag qis
uoLIdNIISUO) Jayseq
uojxed euerlg

dnoug Ace8a |BY

paAlen|
JLI0ISIH YeuueAes
paanelu|
SLI03SIH YeuueAes

Ul VIN
JU| $33e3S3 AINOUT

uoLIdNIISUO) Jayseq

“SUHHS

RURTS
71 5392.35 YINos
71 5392435 Yanos
71 5392135 Yanos
71 5392435 Yanos
71 5392135 Yanog

71 5192135 yInos

G20Z/9T/6
G70Z/0¢/6

G70Z/L/8
GZ0Z/L/8
GZ0T/L/8

G202/TT/L

SZ0Z/L/8

§20T/Tt/L

G20Z/08/¥

§20Z/1T/e

G20Z/1T/E

Gz0z/02/¢

§202/9T/T

Gz0z/e/)

=}{e} 918

veoTrEr78

¥20z/€1/8

€20C/€1/9

€20T/€1/9

€207/€1/9

€202/€1/9

€202/€1/9

€20T/€1/9

paddy ed

90010 9650C
21077 £700T

¥00S0 £Z00Z
80060 £Z00Z
7010 62007

91097 92007

21021 61007

01081 SS00T

02012 6800C

610€0 €£00C

910¢€0 ££00¢

01020 8700t

200€7 0700T

90010 9650C

~ 1D

80096-€£00T

G009¥ 9900Z

€1097 ¥S00T

9101 €£00T

€109 #S00C

¥009Z ££00T

€0047 ££00T

S00.T €£00T

192135 MeT eynr Q
193115 3)158) MAN ¥LEL
393435 Uw £0Z
192.135 193%2Q 708}

392136 sse)9 107
19215 uung GZ/}
399.35 9107 £07)

192135 puzg 30

1931435 pteyduQ €9

399435 ydong ¢11z

392135 yYd0Nng 0417

193135 3)358) MaN /1€L
193135 IS9M 0

193135 MeT ennr o

uoliisodsig A3i1adoud
IS DRI EHHT
192115 aduelold (£107) 0
393.13S pJgg 3 709

1991S Y10k M 916G
199135 pIEE 3 709

399135 0¥ M 619
193135 Y10k M GZS

393138 Y10 M 615

8ulpuad pue vw>o._aa< so|es

vT

€T
a

ot



9)qeusissy

00°0$ 6¥07-1e3A 67 ¥T02/L2/T -Juswdo}aA3q VSH salyadoud a1dinw 392.3G 99pung 59

00°0$ ££07-1e2A G} 2oL/ Ve/e asiwold Ajlwey 0L081 61002 132135 Sulwwin) 67

s 15 BINgPIEM 0ZF ‘60 ‘bOF
-1eak uawdo)aAs, salyadold a)diyn

00°0$ §90C oy . §202/81/T ] 19A3Q VSHD [b3] d =103nw ‘PAIG I Buly JoYINT ULLIBW 916

00°0$ 8L17-1eak 66 070Z/01/8 sutsnoy Adusw sa1yuadoud aydinny 95897 pueT SUSPJRD YRUURARS

dl |9o1ed ssaippy A3iadoid

350D Va1 wisy . Jw.umn;:o%no\owmﬂ )

uonadQ Jo aseaT Japuf Aj3ualind >twao._n_‘

3woH Ajiwey 9)5u1s 000°£€T$ oul “IHS 5202/92/6 SLOLY ££007 193135 PUZy M £09
SwoH Ajwey s15urs 000°90Z$ oul “IHS $Z02/S7/6 9001+ 99007 392135 YI9E M 019
awoH Ajwey 915uls 000°2¥T$ Ul “IHS S20Z/91/1L Z00S€ ££007 322135 UP.IRH €067

SWOH a1eY 19¥RY 000°052$ 371 0)ueg S202/¥/9 76010 75407 peOY UMOISIWeS 818
awoH Ajiwey 9)5uig 000°667$ uoLIANIISUO) Jdyseq Sutpuag 50010 96507 332135 MeT BUNT (782) 0

SWOH yey 39xeW 000°65Z$ aul 7S $202/82/7 £00€7 ££00T 192135 YI0F M €26
awoH Ajwey a)5us 000°061% uoLIANIISUO) Jayseq SZ02/L/T 81002 £200Z 193135 2)35B) MON 7161
awoH Ajwey 3)5us 000°£0Z$  UOHINASUO) NyaIRID SZ0Z/6/1 61020 61007 393135 USPI0D 80|
SwoH Ajiwey 3)5u1s 000°672$ 2T119 §Z0Z/1€/) 91091 1600T 193435 PUZG M 908

JUSY/93Lig
s9]eS SUWIoH MaN, |

| passjdwios;pasors

JusuidojsArsq
a3eq

7 ...0.n3,.m>wa al 19d4ed mmm._vv,q Ajuadoud

s10alo.1d juawdojaraq paiajdwo)



REDEVELOPMENT
PROPOSAL

PREPAREDY FOR: PREPARED BY:
CHATHAM-SAVANNAH BRAD BAUGH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY SOUITH STREETS LLE




BRSO X A ST R I e o R SR N T ey

COVER LETTER

Dear Ms. Goldey,

Thank you for the opportunity to update the proposal for 602 E 33" Stre ef.
In 2022, | submitted a proposal to purchase 519 West 40th Street; 525 W
40th Street; 619 West 40th Street; and 602 E 33rd Street with the intention
of building duplexes on each once the Affordable Housing Overlay Distri ct
passed. However, in 2025 the neighborhoods included in the Overlay we re
reduced and these lots are not included and remain single-family only.

Given the setbacks, I'm proposing a new solution. The irregular shaped lot
at 602 East 33rd Street doesn't seem a great fit for a single-family home
on the corner of a one way street and backing up to the railroad tracks but
could make a good investment property. | would like to develop it as a
market rate investment property with an ADU, and exchange the covenants
that are on it for another lot that would fit better as a single family
affordable home. | would still need to go to ZBA to get this plan approved
for the ADU.

I ' would like to propose a 30 x 105 lot that | already own in Cuyler-
Brownsville at 815 W. 42nd Street (known as 0 W. 42nd Street) for the
affordable build. It's in the middle of a block of modest mostly single

family homes.
| acknowledge the new Affordability Guidelines for ensuring the
homeowner and sales price meets the affordability limits. | look forward to

partnering with the Land Bank on this affordable housing opportunity.

Sincerely,

Brad Baugh



R e L e e e e e, S L e e B e B S

ARCHITECTURAL & CONSTRUCTION PLANS

O W 42" sT

602 E 33nd
'\9 Ebé"’d(n
g ~
R
[ St [B™
N S
=y S
.g; {“_ 30 “ 11 r" |
5 ~L_ 30
8 ) 30.1 5
86 T TH/D

602 E 33rd



R S R e e e e e e R P e o

EXPERIENCE

Longleaf Partners

BRIGHTER DAY

NATURAL FOODS MARKET

17‘ .

~ebeAN

Brad Baugh is a 20+ year real estate
veteran with experience as an owner,
developer, manager, and licensed real
estate broker. He used savings from his
bartending tips to purchase his first
home in Baldwin Park in Savannah, in
1997 and has gone on to acquire,
renovate, and build dozens of
properties. Three projects received
Historic Preservation Awards from The

Historic Savannah Foundation.

In 2012, Baugh founded Longleaf
Partners, LLC, a full-service property
management company with 95
residential and commercial units

currently under management.

Baugh volunteers locally as a board
member of the Savannah Development
and Renewal Authority and treasurer of
the Victorian Neighborhoods
Association. Additionally, he is co-
owner of Brighter Day Natural Foods,
an Independent, Locally Owned Natural
Grocery Store and a long-time business
consultant to The Sentient Bean coffee

shop.

Outside of real estate, he is a licensed
boat captain, avid sailor, and enjoys
traveling the world's islands and

waterways.



S R e S e B S0 v P P, P T e A e

P Ro J E C T Brad Baugh has a proven track record of

quality rehabilitation and new

EXPERIEN CE construction.

626 E 33rd & 1602 LeGrand, single
family infill new construction for
affordable first-time homebuyer.
Purchased through Land Bank in 202 1.




CIVIS (f/k/a Galvan Foundation) 10/1/2025
Property Development
Cuyler Brownville

City Property Transfers
Property Address PIN # Sales Date || Development || Afford/Mrt Rate Notes
New
1 |0(610) West 36th Street |20066 41006 11/8/2024| Construction A Completed New Home
New
2 |603 West 32nd Street 20073 41015 11/8/2024| Construction A Completed New Home
New
3 |712 Lavinia Street 20066 21006 8/18/2023| Construction A Completed New Home
New
4 |714 Lavinia Street 20066 21007 8/18/2023| Construction A Completed New Home
New
5 |718 Lavinia Street 20066 21008 8/18/2023| Construction A Completed New Home
New
6 |2110 Bulloch Street 20073 03016 8/13/2024| Construction A Under Construction
New
7 |2114 Bulloch Street 20073 03019 8/13/2024| Construction A Under Construction
8 |923 West 40th Street 20073 23003 7/7/2023 Rehab MR Land Bank Property-Completed New Ho me
9 [811 West 37th Street 20073 03001 Development Plan in Process-Off Street Parking
10 |2104 Bulloch Street 20073 03018 Development Plan in Process-Off Street Parking
11 [501 West 37th Street 20073 10007 Large Lot-Request for Market Rate Home
12 |0 Florance Street 20066 46005 Encroachments from continguous Property
13 [0 West 37th Street 20073 06001 Pure Pain Request-Flau'jae Johnson
14 [0 West 37th Street 20073 06002 Pure Pain Request-Flau'jae Johnson
15 [709 West 37th Street 20073 06003 Pure Pain Request-Flau'jae Johnson
16 |703 West 37th Street 20073 06004 Pure Pain Request-Flau'jae Johnson
17 |2106 Harden Street 20073 06025 Pure Pain Request-Flau'jae Johnson
18 |631 West 39th Street 20073 16005 Request Withdrawn-20 x 100 lot w/encroachment
19 ]2409 Bulloch Street 20073 23013 Request Withdrawn-Small lot 52 x 39
Land Bank Properties
Property Address PIN # Sales Date || Development || Afford/Mrt Rate Notes
20 |917 W 40th Street 20073 23005 | 10/24/2023 A Land Bank Property
New
21 |603 W 42nd Street 20073 41015 11/8/2024| Construction A Completed New Home
New
22 |2503 Harden Street 20073 05002 11/8/2024| Construction A Completed New Home
Purchasing from HSF Developer-Requesting release of
23 |620 W 42nd Street TBD Rehab affordability Covenants
New Land Bank Property Approved-Request Withdrawn, 25 x
24 |2115 Florance Street 20073 06008 |[LBA Approveq Construction 100 near Pure Pain
Affordable Homes Completed 9
Affordable Homes Completedby Year End 2
Affordable Home w/o 10 Year restriction 1




LBA Resolution 2025-014

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC. AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF THE AFFORDABILITY" COVENANTS
FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 620 W 42"° STREET, SAVANNAH, GEORGIA; AND F«OR OTHER

PURPOSES

WHEREAS, on April 9, 2020, the Mayor and Aldermen of the City of Savannah transfesred property
located at 620 W. 42™ Street, Savannah, Georgia, (PIN #: 20073 33028) to the Chatha m County/City
of Savannah Land Bank Authority, Inc. (Land Bank) for future conveyance to Historic Savannah
Foundation (HSF) for the purpose of providing homes for modest income households; and

WHEREAS, on November 30, 2021, the Land Bank sold the property to HSF who had identified 3
developer to rehabilitate the property for future sale and HSE subsequently sold the property to a
developer with a restriction that included affordability covenants; and

WHEREAS, the developer and current owner of the subject property has not rehabilitated the
existing home on the property and desires to sell the property; and

WHEREAS, Civis, doing business as Savannah Historic Initiatives, Inc. (SHI) is acquiring several
properties on the same block and is willing to purchase the subject property for the purpose of
rehabilitating it for future sale, and has made a request to the Land Bank that the existing
affordability covenants be released; and

WHEREAS, HSI has made a commitment to the Cuyler Brownville Neighborhood and has previously
purchased properties from the Land Bank that have been redeveloped for affordable housing with
affordability covenants; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank may allow for up to 50% of properties that are redeveloped by a
developer in a neighborhood to be market rate; and

WHEREAS, the release of the existing affordability covenants is consistent with the policies and
objectives of the City of Savannah/Chatham County Land Bank Authority, Inc. and is in the best
interest of the citizens of Chatham County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH LAND
BANK AUTHORITY, INC. that:

(1) The Authority approves the release of the existing affordability covenants for
property located at 620 W 42" Street contingent upon the property being purchased
by Civis, doing business as Historic Savannah Initiatives, Inc. as part of the
redevelopment of properties located in the Cuyler Brownville Neighborhood; and

(2) " The Authority’s Chairperson or Executive Director is authorized to release the existing

affordability covenants to support the rehabilitation of the existing structure as
described above.

This authorization to release affordability covenants was approved by the affirmative vote of a
majority of the members of the Authority present and voting.

Adopted this day of , 2025,

CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.

By:

Gregori S. Anderson, Chairman

Attest:
Tomeca McPherson, Secretary




LAND BANK

Chatham County-»’C.ilty of Savannah
Land Bank Authority, Inc.

DISPOSITION MEMORANDUM

TO: LBA Board of Directors

FROM: Alison Goldey, LBA Executive Director

DATE: October 14, 2025

RE: Property Disposition-0 (12) Alfred Street, Savannah, GA

PIN: 20628 07004

Property Requested By: _ Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. (NIA)

Property Information

Location: Woodville
Dimensions: 50 x 152
Zoning: RSF-6 Flood Zone: X

Appraised Value: $20,000
LBA Investment:  approximately $29,150

The property is a vacant lot that was acquired by the Land Bank at a County tax sale on
June 7,2022. The Land Bank foreclosed the Right of Redemption and pursued Quiet
Title Action to obtain a marketable title to the property.




/ >/ 3.0
e L%— 5/
700 \\\\/ 2\7 I/
/ C,CJO /o
(7) (1T freT
/“' / '/ %\\
19 & / © / J s
i /& / 5 / 0
/I~ @ / ( )
/ /é\/ /7
2 g // 8 / @
ol / S5A /
/
RED \\qo\ / / 5
P \\\ \\\ 7
// T A Oo\ /
/ 100~ Alf; B
Sl s Ay ~d
”? // 1 4 // a \2\ STR\ 2
5/ =
‘/ Q?/‘ 00 \\\‘\, EE

The Proposed Plan

Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. (NIA) proposes to build a single family
three-bedroom, two-bathroom home that is 1,080 square feet to be sold to a modest
income home buyer through the City of Savannah’s Housing & Neighborhood Services
Department Dream Maker 3 Program. The sales price of the house will be $243,000.
NIA offers to purchase the property for $30,000.

# _—E "_;——_ | .

émw 1 (COLUMN "AL" SCUARE HBaG)
—==T CTCOVUTIN AL SCUARE HSIG)

ONT ELEVATIONS for HOUSE PLAN NUMBSRS
D-10208%-4

[rp—
e SR




' 5oar

st

<
o

Living/Diring

n.8k"

iy
-0k

Bedrocor 2

% =) 08 us=d by trose cull
shp witn CHEA Developren, |

isa
@out the witten appraval of the copyight cuser,

FLOOR PLAN 0.24.0W-15-0T10D-1080SF-A
38" = 10"

Experience & Capacity:

Over the years, NIA has acquired land and built over 20 homes in the City of Savannah
and sold the homes to moderate income home buyers. Some neighborhoods that NIA
has worked in include Cuyler-Brownsville, Midtown, and Benjamin Van Clark. NIA has
previously successfully constructed single family residential affordable homes on
properties acquired from the Land Bank. Price Custom Homebuilders will be the general
contractor to build the house.

Housing Affordability:

NIA will be obtaining construction loan funds from the City of Savannah’s Housing
Department and the Savannah Affordable Housing Fund and will build the home in
accordance with the affordability restrictions and specifications of the Dream Maker 3
Program. This will ensure that the home remains affordable in accordance with the
Program’s affordability restrictions.

Project Funding: Funds for the project will be $95,000 in HOME funds from the City of
Savannah Housing Services Department and $95,000 from the Savannah Affordable
Housing Fund. NIA is requesting that 10% be paid down at closing for the land and that
the remainder be a loan that is due within 12 months or when the house is sold, whichever
occurs first.




Estimated Project Budget (Pro forma provided):

Lot Cost $30,000

Hard Construction Costs $188,450

Soft Costs $17,220

Realtor Fee $7,290 ]
Total Development Costs: $242,960

Building materials and specifications will be in accordance with Dream Maker 3
standards and requirements.

Estimated Project Timeline: NIA estimates commencement will be approximate ly 30
days after closing and the construction process will take 180 days after closing.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board of Directors adopt a resolution authorizing
the sale and transfer of the property located at 0 (12) Alfred Street (PIN 20628 07004) to
Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. for a sales price of $30,000, with a 90% loan,
contingent upon providing all required minimum development requirements to include
verification of funding and authorizing the Authority’s Chairperson or Director to execute such
instruments as may be necessary to consummate said transfer sale and future sales and

transfers.




Resolution 2025-012

A RESOLUTION OF THE CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC. AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 0 ALFRED STREET, SAVANNAH, GEORGIA TO NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT
ASSOCIATION, INC.; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the vacant property located in West Savannah known as 0 Alfred Street (PIN
# 20628 07004), LOT 6 BLK 4 Woodville S/D, Savannah, Georgia, (the “Property”), is owned by the
Chatham County/City of Savannah Land Bank Authority, Inc. (the “Authority”), and

WHEREAS, the subject Property is vacant and presents an opportunity to develop
affordable housing where vacant land currently exists, and

WHEREAS, Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. (NIA), an establishie d jocal non-
profit housing developer, has made a request to purchase the subject Property to brin g about the
construction and sale of a new single-family house to modest income homebuyers through the
City of Savannah's Housing Services Department Dream Maker 3 home purchase program: and

WHEREAS, NIA has requested that 10% of the purchase price be paid at closing and the
remaining balance be due within twelve months or when the house is sold, whichever comes first;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority may provide a priority to non-profit entities obtaiming property
for the production or rehabilitation of housing for persons with low or moderate incomes; and

WHEREAS, said proposal is consistent with the policies and objectives of the Chatham
County/City of Savannah Land Bank Authority, Inc. and is in the best interest of the citizens of
Savannah, Chatham County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF
SAVANNAH LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC. as follows:

(1) The Authority approves the sale and transfer of property located at 0 Alfred Street,
Savannah, Georgia to Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. for
redevelopment of residential housing in accordance with the City of Savannah’s
Dream Maker 3 Program for a sales price in the amount of $30,000, subject to
providing the minimum development requirements to include, but not limited to
verification of funding for the project and meeting the Land Bank Affordability
requirements; and

(2) The Authority approves a 90% loan for the acquisition of the property with 10%
down being paid at the time the property is purchased, and the remainder due
within 12 months or when the house sells, whichever occurs first, and

(3) The Authority’s Chairperson or Director is authorized to execute such instruments
as may be necessary to consummate said transfer and future sales and transfers.

This disposition action was approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the
Authority present and voting.

Adopted this day of , 2025.

CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.

By:
Gregori S. Anderson, Chairman

Attest:
Tomeca McPherson, Secretary




Chatham Couhty;City of Savannah
Land Bank Authority, Inc.

DISPOSITION MEMORANDUM

TO: LBA Board of Directors

FROM: Alison Goldey, LBA Executive Director

DATE: October 14, 2025

RE: Property Disposition-1028 Demmond Street, Savannah, GA

PIN: 20019 15031

Property Requested By: __ Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. (NIA)

Property Information

Location: West Savannah
Dimensions: 30x 90
Zoning: RSF-5 Flood Zone: X-500

Appraised Value:  $20,000
LBA Investment:  approximately $4,600

The property is a vacant lot that was transferred to the Land Bank Authority from the
City of Savannah in February of 2025.




The Proposed Plan

Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. (NIA) proposes to build a single family two-
bedroom, two-bathroom home that is 844 square feet to be sold to a modest income home
buyer through the City of Savannah’s Housing & Neighborhood Services Department
Dream Maker 3 Program. The sales price of the house will be $196,000. NIA offers to
purchase the property for $20,000.




Experience & Capacity:

Over the years, NIA has acquired land and built over 20 homes in the City of Savannah
and sold the homes to moderate income home buyers. Some neighborhoods that NIA
has worked in include Cuyler-Brownsville, Midtown, and Benjamin Van Clark. NIA has
previously successfully constructed single family residential affordable homes on
properties acquired from the Land Bank. Price Custom Homebuilders will be the general
contractor to build the house.

Housing Affordability:

NIA will be obtaining construction loan funds from the City of Savannah’s Housing
Department and the Savannah Affordable Housing Fund and will build the home in
accordance with the affordability restrictions and specifications of the Dream Maker 3
Program. This will ensure that the home remains affordable in accordance with the
Program’s affordability restrictions.

Project Funding: Funds for the project will be $61,000 in HOME funds from the City of
Savannah Housing Services Department and $95,000 from the Savannah Affordable
Housing Fund. NIA is requesting that 10% be paid down at closing for the land and that
the remainder be a loan that is due within 12 months or when the house is sold, whichever
occurs first.




Estimated Project Budget (Pro forma provided):

Lot Cost $20,000
Hard Construction Costs $155,510
Soft Costs $13,926
Realtor Fee $5,880
Total Development Costs: $195,316

Building materials and specifications will be in accordance with Dream Maker 3
standards and requirements.

Estimated Project Timeline: NIA estimates commencement will be approximate ly 30
days after closing and the construction process will take 180 days after closing.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board of Directors adopt a resolution authorizing
the sale and transfer of the property located at 1028 Demmond Street (PIN 20019 15031) to
Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. for a sales price of $20,000, with a 90% loan,
contingent upon providing all required minimum development requirements to include
verification of funding and authorizing the Authority’s Chairperson or Director to execute such
instruments as may be necessary to consummate said transfer sale and future sales and
transfers.




Resolution 2025-013

A RESOLUTION OF THE CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC. AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY
LOCATED AT 1028 DEMMOND STREET, SAVANNAH, GEORGIA TO NEIGHBORHOOD
IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION, INC.; AND FOR OTHER PURPOS IES

WHEREAS, the vacant property located in West Savannah known as 1028 Demmond
Street (PIN # 20019 15031), 71 Mitchell WD, Savannah, Georgia, (the “Property”), is owrned by the
Chatham County/City of Savannah Land Bank Authority, Inc. (the “Authority”), and

WHEREAS, the subject Property is vacant and presents an opportunity to develop
affordable housing where vacant land currently exists, and

WHEREAS, Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. (NIA), an established local non-
profit housing developer, has made a request to purchase the subject Property to bring about the
construction and sale of a new single-family house to modest income homebuyers through the
City of Savannah's Housing Services Department Dream Maker 3 home purchase program; and

WHEREAS, NIA has requested that 10% of the purchase price be paid at closing and the
remaining balance be due within twelve months or when the house is sold, whichever comes first;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority may provide a priority to non-profit entities obtaining property
for the production or rehabilitation of housing for persons with low or moderate incomes; and

WHEREAS, said proposal is consistent with the policies and objectives of the Chatham
County/City of Savannah Land Bank Authority, Inc. and is in the best interest of the citizens of
Savannah, Chatham County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF
SAVANNAH LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC. as follows:

(1) The Authority approves the sale and transfer of property located at 1028 Demmond
Street, Savannah, Georgia to Neighborhood Improvement Association, Inc. for
redevelopment of residential housing in accordance with the City of Savannah'’s
Dream Maker 3 Program for a sales price in the amount of $20,000, subject to
providing the minimum development requirements to include, but not limited to
verification of funding for the project and meeting the Land Bank Affordability
requirements; and

(2) The Authority approves a 90% loan for the acquisition of the property with 10%
down being paid at the time the property is purchased, and the remainder due
within 12 months or when the house sells, whichever occurs first, and

(3) The Authority’s Chairperson or Director is authorized to execute such instruments
as may be necessary to consummate said transfer and future sales and transfers.

This disposition action was approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the
Authority present and voting.

Adopted this day of , 2025.

CHATHAM COUNTY/CITY OF SAVANNAH
LAND BANK AUTHORITY, INC.

By:
Gregori S. Anderson, Chairman

Attest:
Tomeca McPherson, Secretary




